Roger Moellendorf

Agenda ltem 3F

From: Scott Fahrenbruch

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 4:55 PM
To: Roger Moellendorf

Subject: FW: Sesquicetennial Tree Ring Idea?

Perhaps a Shade Tree Council agenda item...?? Just a thought.

Scott Fahrenbruch

Director of Operations

Carson City Parks & Recreation Department
3303 Butti Way, Building #9

Carson City, Nevada 89701

Phone: (775) 283-7340

Fax: (775) 887-2145

e-mail: sfahrenbruch@carson.org

From: Marena Works

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 1:40 PM
To: Scott Fahrenbruch

Subject: FW: Sesquicetennial Tree Ring Idea?

From: Scott H. Carey [mailto:shcarey@travelnevada.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:45 PM

To: Marena Works

Subject: Sesquicetennial Tree Ring Idea?

Marena,

| hope all is going well for you and the City. We received an interesting proposal today from Carson City resident Joy
Davis about the possibility of dedicating a ring of a tree that was planted 150 years ago. Joy (775-684-6823) owns a
historic home on Minnesota Street and recently had to cut down a cottonwood tree that was planted during the Civil
War. She resident kept a large cut out of the tree ring and was interested in donating it to the city to have it placed in a
park to mark the sesquicentennial. Joy informed us that she has an arborist who is able to stain the tree ring so it’s able
to last permanently but was wondering if the City would interested in placing this tree in a park.

Just a crazy idea on my end, perhaps this tree ring could dedicated at Fuji Park during the Sesquicentennial Fair to add
some more exposure to event? From a Nevada 150 perspective we could include this tree ring as a legacy project and
make a signature event to dedicate it somewhere. Just an interesting proposal please let me know what you think or if

the City would be interested in this.

Thank You,
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Scott H. Carey

Events and Community Relations Manager
Nevada 150

(0) 775-687-0645

Department of Tourism and Cultural Affairs

401 North Carson Street, Carson City, NV 89701
www.nevada150.org
www.twitter.com/Nevada 150

Like us on Facebook!




